
 
 
 
 
 

 
DATE: February 13, 2013 
 
TO: House Transportation and Economic Development Committee 
 
FROM: Matthew L. Garrett, Director 
 Jerri Bohard, Interim Deputy Director for Operations 
 Paul Mather, Highway Division Administrator 
 
SUBJECT: Transportation Overview 
 
 
We’re happy to share the 2012 State of the System report, a biennial update on the state’s 
progress toward meeting the goals of the Oregon Transportation Plan.  The State of the System 
report provides an overview of the significant trends and challenges affecting Oregon’s 
multimodal transportation system.  The seven goals of the Oregon Transportation Plan are: 

1. Mobility and Accessibility 
2. Management of the System 
3. Economic Vitality 
4. Sustainability 
5. Safety and Security 
6. Funding the Transportation System 
7. Coordination, Communication and Cooperation 

 
Today we will highlight the key trends and challenges within each goal and describe how the 
Oregon Department of Transportation and the Oregon Transportation Commission are working 
to address them.   
 
 
Attachments: February 13, 2013 PowerPoint Presentation 

State of the System 2012 Report (Paper copies available upon request) 

Department of Transportation 
Director’s Office 

355 Capitol St. NE 
Salem, OR  97301 

 

http://www.oregon.gov/ODOT/TD/docs/stateofthesystem/2012_State_of_System_WEB.pdf

